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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Friday, 14 June 2024 1:57 PM
To: Dorlyn Li (Cheng Hoe); Claims Dept of CTI
Cc: SUR; assignments
Subject: RE: CTI SJW3340J, CLIENT VEHICLE NO.SCJ7108P; DOA: 12/06/2024 ALONG 

T/JUNCTION OF YISHUN AVE 1; CLAIM NO.SNM24D203424/SJW3340J/C02/LEWLC - 
NOTIFICATION NO: 24N024730

[Confidential] 

 
Without Prejudice 
                                                                     
Dear Sir / Madam, 
  
We will be appointing M/s LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct the pre-repair survey (PRS) on your client's 
vehicle.  
We seek your cooperation to arrange the vehicle readily for dismantling with repair estimates during the pre-repair survey. 
  
  
Aside to LKK, 
  
Please arrange and survey the vehicle. 
  
Regards, 
  
Jenny Lew 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6172 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  
From: Dorlyn Li (Cheng Hoe) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 1:02 PM 
To: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>; Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTI 
<claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: CTI SJW3340J, CLIENT VEHICLE NO.SCJ7108P; DOA: 12/06/2024 ALONG T/JUNCTION OF YISHUN AVE 1; 
CLAIM NO.SNM24D203424/SJW3340J/C02/LEWLC - NOTIFICATION NO: 24N024730 
Importance: High 
  

  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Hi Jenny, 
  
Submitted via Ezyclaim.  
  
Please assist on survey soonest due to upcoming long weekend. 
  
Thank you. 
 
Rgds 
Dorlyn Li 
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd 
Tel : 67556142 
Fax : 67557719 
Email : chmotor@singnet.com.sg 
  
From: Jenny Lew  
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 11:01 AM 
To: Dorlyn Li (Cheng Hoe) ; Lynn Khong ; Claims Dept of CTI  
Cc: SUR ; assignments  
Subject: RE: CTI SJW3340J, CLIENT VEHICLE NO.SCJ7108P; DOA: 12/06/2024 ALONG T/JUNCTION OF YISHUN AVE 1; 
CLAIM NO.SNM24D203424/SJW3340J/C02/LEWLC - NOTIFICATION NO: 24N024730 
  

[Confidential] 

  
Hi Dorlyn 
  
Pls submit the TP ezclaim from your end, thanks. 
  
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
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 10:30 AM 
To: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Jenny Lew 
<jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>; DorlynLi (Cheng Hoe) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: CTI SJW3340J, CLIENT VEHICLE NO.SCJ7108P; DOA: 12/06/2024 ALONG T/JUNCTION OF YISHUN AVE 1; CLAIM 
NO.SNM24D203424/SJW3340J/C02/LEWLC - NOTIFICATION NO: 24N024730 
Importance: High 
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Dear Sir, 
  
Accident involving vehicle number SCJ7108P and SJW3340J 
on 12/6/2024 at T/Junction of Yishun Ave 1. 
  
We have appointed (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd) to conduct PRS. 
  
Thank you. 
 
Rgds 
Dorlyn Li 
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd 
Tel : 67556142 
Fax : 67557719 
Email : chmotor@singnet.com.sg 
  
From: Lynn Khong  
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 5:02 PM 
To: Claims Dept of CTI ; Dorlyn Li (Cheng Hoe) ; Jenny Lew  
Subject: RE: OUR REF. SNM24D203424/SJW3340J/C02/LEWLC - NOTIFICATION NO: 24N024730 - SCJ7108P 
(DOA:12/06/2024) AGAINST YOUR INSD: SJW3340J 
  

[Internal] 

  
NOTIFICATION NO: 24N024726 / 24N024730 
  
Dear Dorlyn, 
  
As spoken, please submit potential total loss/constructive total loss case in Merimen. 
  
Third party notification linked. 
  
Thanks 
  
  
Regards, 
  
Lynn Khong 
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
DID: (65) 6389 6156 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
   
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
  
  
  
From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 3:02 PM 
To: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Dorlyn Li (Cheng Hoe) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>; Jenny Lew 
<jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: OUR REF. SNM24D203424/SJW3340J/C02/LEWLC - NOTIFICATION NO: 24N024730 - SCJ7108P 
(DOA:12/06/2024) AGAINST YOUR INSD: SJW3340J 
  
Dear Lynn, 
  
Please refer to the below email. 
  
Kindly assist on behalf of Jenny. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Angie Foo 
  
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 63896116   |   F: (65) 62247175   |   F: (65) 6222 1033 
   
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
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 11:50 AM 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; DorlynLi (Cheng Hoe) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: NOTIFICATION NO: 24N024730 - SCJ7108P (DOA:12/06/2024) AGAINST YOUR INSD: SJW3340J 
  

  

Hi, 

  

Please assist to trigger claim number to us for notification number : 24N024730 

  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Motor car,SCJ7108P claim against your insured, SJW3340J on 12/06/2024.  

  

Thank you. 
 
Rgds 
Dorlyn Li 
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd 
Tel : 67556142 
Fax : 67557719 
Email : chmotor@singnet.com.sg 


